# ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY

# **AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING** July 29, 2021 8:30 a.m. Teleconference

Originating at: 3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 120 Anchorage, Alaska

## **Trustees Present:**

Anita Halterman, Chair Chris Cooke John Sturgeon **Brent Fisher** Verne' Boerner

# **Trust Staff Present:**

Mike Abbott Steve Williams Carol Howarth Miri Smith-Coolidge Valette Keller Allison Biastock

# Also participating:

Bikky Shrestha

#### **PROCEEDINGS**

#### CALL TO ORDER

CHAIR HALTERMAN called the meeting to order and began with a roll call. She stated that Rhonda Boyles was excused, and that there was a quorum. She asked for any announcements. There being none, she moved to the approval of the agenda.

## APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

**MOTION:** A motion to approve the agenda was made by TRUSTEE STURGEON; seconded by TRUSTEE FISHER.

There being no objection, the MOTION was APPROVED.

CHAIR HALTERMAN asked for any ethics disclosures. There being none, she moved to the approval of the minutes of October 21, 2020.

#### APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

**MOTION:** A motion to approve the minutes of October 21, 2020, was made by TRUSTEE BOERNER; seconded by TRUSTEE STURGEON.

There being no objection, the MOTION was APPROVED.

## **CONSULTATION**

CHAIR HALTERMAN moved to the consultation, and asked Ms. Howarth to introduce the presenter.

MS. HOWARTH stated that every year there is a financial audit, and BDO has been engaged as auditor. She introduced Bikky Shrestha, a partner at BDO, who works with a team, Michele Kiese and Nicholas Stoudt, the primary audit managers.

MR. SHRESTHA stated that an audit planning document was sent and noted that, for this year, the State of Alaska moved up the audit timeline by a couple of weeks, to October 15, 2021. He continued that the time is scheduled and today is to make sure that all the information is available for the audit. He explained that a week of interim work has been done to get started, and the majority of the work will happen in September. He stated that the audit-planning document summarizes some of the highlights of what is done in the audit process, some dates and then some of the risk items. Professional standards are required regarding matters related to financial statement audits, and our professional judgement is significantly relevant to the Board's responsibility overseeing the financial reporting process. He added that this document has an overview of the plan of how the audit is done. BDO will do a financial statement audit which will follow government auditing standards, which means the level of audit is a bit higher. He explained their audit strategy. On the plan and scope, the major portion of time is spent with financials. Journal entries are looked at in detail to make sure all the revenue is recognized properly. Fraud risk is also noted. He noted that the schedule of investments managed by the Alaska Permanent Fund's operations are not audited.

MR. ABBOTT stated that there were several new trustees, and he asked that a bit of information on what the findings were in FY19 be provided so that folks are familiar with them, and he also requested an explanation of how those were resolved the following year.

MR. SHRESTHA stated that one of the big struggles at the Trust was getting the trial balance that is maintained on the State of Alaska accounting system. He continued that one of the challenges has always been the system is never closed, so there are balances that carry through on those trial balances first obtained from the State. In 2019, there was some transition and new people, and it was as struggle to get that reconciliation corrected. There was a lot of help that BDO had to provide in that process. In 2020, a lot of issues were resolved with management beforehand. There is also continuity in the finance director position, and that will be good for 2021.

MR. ABBOTT clarified that the challenge is typically at the State level. He explained that the Trust is a part of the State overall accounting and finance system, and what is needed in order to satisfy appropriate requests from the auditor requires the Alaska Division of Finance to do what needs to be done, and the Trust is not always their priority. He stated that the audit or its findings had never found that the Trust itself was deficient. It has typically been about the interaction between the Trust and the State's larger finance system.

MR. SHRESTHA added that there should be some kind of reconciliation done at the Trust level that was not performed in a timely manner in the past. Even if the trial balance is maintained at the State level, it is the Trust's responsibility to make sure those numbers are accurate.

MS. HOWARTH clarified that the State has worked really hard at the State level to address the challenges. They have a new system, enterprise management system upgrade, and they were unable to close their books for multiple years until this last year.

CHAIR HALTERMAN announced that Trustee Cooke joined the meeting.

MR. SHRESTHA added that this is the planning communication. At the end of the audit, the financial statements will be presented, and the results of the audit will be produced. That is when any issues will be known and will be brought back to the committee.

TRUSTEE COOKE asked, for confirmation, that the contract for services is part of the packet and was provided for information purposes.

MR. ABBOTT replied that was correct.

**MOTION:** A motion for adjournment was made by TRUSTEE BOERNER; seconded by TRUSTEE STURGEON.

There being no objection, the MOTION was APPROVED.

TRUSTEE HALTERMAN adjourned the meeting.

(Audit Committee adjourned at 8:49 a.m.)